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Old Tucson Development Corporation
Papers, 1967-1977

DESCRIPTION

Small collection of miscellaneous business papers related to the Old Tucson
Development Corporation. Includes notices of annual meetings of stockholders,
prospectus for stock offering, minutes of stockholders meetings, annual reports and the
quarterly newsletters to stockholders.

1 Box, .25 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

Columbia pictures built Old Tucson Studios outside of Tucson in 1939 for the movie
“Arizona.” It was used only periodically for the next twenty years. In 1959, Robert
Shelton formed the Old Tucson Development Company and restored Old Tucson. It
was used to produce films and television and also was used as a theme park. A major
tourist attraction in Tucson, it was destroyed by fire in 1995 but it was quickly rebuilt
and reopened in 1997.

ACQUISITION

Donated by Thomas H. Peterson, Jr.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to
the Arizona Historical Society, Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

The collection was processed at some earlier date, Riva Dean created the finding aid in
May 2002.

ARRANGEMENT

By format



